Mr. John Martin, Regional dminisirator
Nuclear Regul story Commission r':g_m;, 3
801 Warrenvi lle Road

Lisle, Minois 605324351
Dear Mr. Martin:

| &r¢ aware, the Minnesota Le egislanure is currens

ly debating whether to
aliam H y Cask Storage at the Prairie Island nuclear power plaat owned by
INorthem States Power (NSP) C CInpany. The additional fyel slorage is
nce the plaot will kave o Slorege space in its pool at the X end of tnye
1994
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David Sampsé] \
Director ¢ of Legislative Relations
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“¢ A faxed response by Friday moming, March 25, 1994, followed by an
onginal copy sent via U.S. Mail would be extremely helpful. The
Deparunent's addiess and fax punber are.

David Sampsel

MN Department of Public Service
121 7th Place East - Suite 200

St. Peul, Minnesota $5101-2145%
Office No.: 612/206-7128

Fax No.: 612/282-2568



